

RE: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whytock, John (ENERGY)" <john.whytock@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 21 Apr 2018 15:19:03 -0400

Hi. Thanks for the update.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Saturday, Apr 21, 2018, 3:02 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Whytock, John (ENERGY) <John.Whytock@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

Hi Deputy,

John and I just got off the call with TBS and MOF. Below is a short summary. John feel free to add or clarify.

The discussion highlighted that while the current sorry seems to be relatively contained from a perspective of being picked up by other outlets, it will likely have legs given the series of other stories/reports that are expected in the coming weeks (e.g., the audit of IESO's financial statements / the pre-election report).

Cindy reviewed a number of policy areas where she believes the story is factually inaccurate. She will do a deeper dive of the article though.

Helen highlighted issues regarding the reputation of the public service and the need to respond to those concerns separately. There was some discussion about potentially having a Minister clarify the role of the public servants in development and implementation of the program, or at least having some way of providing that clarification.

Next steps are to have products ready for potential questions in the house of Monday, as well as reactive statements for the Ministers. There will be a call tomorrow afternoon after the respective comms departments have had a chance to regroup. Helen also mentioned a briefing with the Secretary on the pre-election report on Monday where he

might have a desire to discuss our response to the article.

Thanks,
Martin

Organizer: Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)

When: 2:30 PM - 3:00 PM April 21, 2018

Subject: FW: Call re. Globe and Mail Article on FHP

Location: Teleconference: 416-212-8014 or 1-866-500-5845; Conf. ID: 8464799#